Ken Danner
“

From: Wes White <wwhite@okcoop.org>

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2024 6:32 AM

To: Ken Danner

Cc: Jack Burdett

Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL : RE: [External]Request for Easement Closure_418 N interstate drive
Ken,

Oklahoma Electric Cooperative has no objection to the request for easement closure at 418 N Interstate Drive. Let me
know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Wes

) 0: (405) 217-6617
Wes White s ¢ (405) 306-9380
Manager of Field Design m Wwhite@okcoop.org
Oklahoma Electric n www.okcoop.org

; 2520 Hemphill Dr | PO Box 1208

Cooperative ©  Norman, OK 73070
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From: Jack Burdett <Jack.Burdett@NormanOK.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:18 AM

To: 'CILKE, CARRIE L' <cc3527 @att.com>; 'jt6962@att.com' <jt6962 @att.com>; 'sl4915@att.com' <sl4915@att.com>;
'‘Garner, Mel (CCl-Central Region' <mel.garner@cox.com>; 'CClI CEN - OKC ROW' <okcrow@cox.com>;
'baileytj@oge.com' <baileytj@oge.com>; 'Marti.Hill@onegas.com' <Marti.Hill@onegas.com>; 'drew.nixon@onegas.com'
<drew.nixon@onegas.com>; Thad Peterson <tpeterson@okcoop.org>; Wes White <wwhite @okcoop.org>

Cc: Ken Danner <Ken.Danner@NormanOK.gov>

Subject: [External]Request for Easement Closure_418 N interstate drive

You don't often get email from jack.burdett@normanok.gov. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All,



See request and details to vacate and close an easement just west of N Interstate Drive associated with Sooner
Kia of Norman to accommodate new platting and improvements. Please contact Ken Danner regarding the
attached request for a closure with your approval or disapproval. Ken’s email address is
ken.danner@normanok.gov or call him at 366-5458. Please copy me with your response.

Thank you.

Jack Burdett

Subdivision Development Coordinator
Public Works Dept., Engineering Div.
City of Norman Development Center
225 N. Webster Room 1500

Norman, OK 73069

P.O. Box 370, Norman, OK 73070
Phone: (405) 366-5457

Email: Jack.Burdett@NormanQOk.gov

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressad. If you have

recaived this email in error pleasa notify the sender.



